EXECUTIVE SE3B3ION

I S 'S

7 L4

IN THE MATTER OF:

SPECIAL INTERVIEW 70 INVESTIGATE
FEDERAL HOUSING ADMINISTRATION

PLACE: Washington, D. C.

DATE: June 18, 1954

P. M. BES3ION
PAGES: 283 - 34T

Columbia Reporting Company

Official Reporters
939 D Street, N. W,

Washington 4, D. C,
REpublic 7-3601



phl ‘ 283
Hunt \ )
Hurban SFECIAL INTERVIEW TO INVESTIGATE

; , Room F-59,
{ ) United States Capitol,
a Washington, D. C.,
Felday, June 18, 1954,
The hearing reconvened, pureuant %o recess, at 2:00
o'clock pamsys in Room F-5G, United States Capitol. V
; .PRESEﬁwz Senators Capehart and Bennett; Mr. William ij
‘ Simon, General Counsel, Senate Bgnking and Currency Committee. |
ALSO PRESENT:
Mr. Fred C. Trump, 8931 - 16lst Street, Jamalca, New
York.
. Mr. Matthew J. Tosti, 8931 - 16imt Street, Jamaioca,
| New York.

Mr. Or¥in G. Judd, 655 Madison Avenue, New York, New

York, appearing for Mr. Fred C. Trump snd Mr, Matthew J. Toati.
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PROCEEDLEGS

-

Mr, Simon. HMr. Trump, what is your connectienﬁgith‘
Beach Haven Apartments, Inc.? -

Mr, Trump. T am President of Reach Haven Apartwents.

Mr. Simon. Who ave the stockholders of Beach Haven?

Mr. Trump. Fred C. Trump and Willlam Tomasello.

M. Simen. Roughly speaking, what proportion of the stock
do you own? | |

Mr, Trump. Fred Trump, 75 per cent; William Toumasello,
254

Mr. Simon. Does Beach Haven Apartments, Inc., own any other
property than the bullding development that i1t financed under
Section 608 of the Housing Act?

Mr. Tromp. Yed.

Mr., Simon. What does 1t own heside?

Mr, Tosti. What do you mean by "property”?

Mr. Simen. I assume 1t hag a bank account and some
office furniture.

Mr. ToBtl, Yes#.

5enatcr.'ﬁenp§ﬁ@¢ Wag the corporation oreated for purposes
of 6087

Mr, Tosti. Yes.

Mr, Trump. And other similayr 608's, I would imsgine.

Mr. Simoni. Does Beach Haven Apartments, Inc., have other

608 projects than the ous?
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¥Mr., Judd. If I can interj]ect here, there are several
corporations which form the Beach Haven Unlt.

Mr. Simon. HOw many separate corporations?

?"' Mr. Judd., BSix sepsrate corporations.
| Mr. Simem. I8 the stock ownershlp the same?
Mr, Trump. Same, Beach Haven 1, 2, 3, %, 5, and 6,
stock ownership, the same. That occurred due to the F.H.A.
| 1imitation.the mortgage couldn't be a different amount, and
due to the sulte location, two suites, the lodgings would have
been larger than the regulations provided for.
My, Simon. You obtalned FP.H.A. mortgages totalling
$15,922,900 in the six corporations, is that right?
l'l' Mr. Trunp. Yes. ’
| Mr. Tosti. It 48 & little more than that. Those figures
are wWrong.
\ Me. Simon. What 18 the right figure?
Mr. Tostld. T think the right figure 18 16 million-
; something.
ff Mr. Judd. I have the individual figures.
@ Mr. Tosti. There was 8ix separate corporations,
| Mr. Trump. Approximately 16 million.
. Mr. Toati, About 16 million-some-o0dd.

Mo, s&maﬁ. I would like to come back to that 1f you

eould find 1t. I8 the real estate on which these bulldings

are located owned by the corporations?
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Mz. Trump. No, 99-year leasehold.

Mr, Simon., Who owns the real estate?

Mr. Trump. A trust, of which the Bank of Manhattan
Company, 40 wall Street, Newﬁ?bwk City, 18 ==

Mr. Tostl. One of the - trusbees,

My . Simon. Who are the benefiolarlies of the trust?

Mr. Trump. The trust created by me for my childven.

M. Simon. When did you acqulre the land?

Mr. Truomp. Before the termination of World War IX.
I belleve 1544 or 1845, ¢the early part.

Mr. Simon. What did you pay fopr the lend?

Mr. Trump. I dosn't know,

My, Simon, Wnat 18 your best estimate?

Me, Tromp. T dom't kmow. We bought 41t in 1984, T turned
it over to the shildren, I bslieve, in ==

Mr. Tosti. 1948,

¥r. Trump. 1948 or 1549,

Mr. Judd., Weren't there seversl purchases?

Mr., Trunp. Yes.

Mr. Judd. The major part was bought in 1944, 1945, and
the balance up to about 19477

NI Mr. Trump. Somethiog like that. We had some bad title,

unde%wat@r title or oresks or scmething like that. It took

4

several years %o clean up the title,

Mr. Judd. Thesge facts aven't on the booke of the
corporatlion, We hove had enongh of a job asgembling facts
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about six corporations.

Mz. Simon. What 18 your best recollection, Mr. Thump,
of what you paid for i%7

Mr. Tromp. I don't know.

Mw. Simon. Is 1t less thén & half million dollars?

Mr. Trump. T da't koow what 1t 1s. I do know this:
The land at the present time 18 assessed, T believe, at
one million 8ix, or cone million seven.

Mr. Tosti., $1,350,000,

¥r. Trump. $1,350,000,

Mr. Tostli. I think we have a sheet on the assessed
valuations.

Mr. Simonm. I sm trying to get what wyou pald for it.

¥r. Tromp. I don't know. That w&é while we were in
Japan I bought that.

Mr, Simon. You have uno recollection?

Hr. Trump. No,. “

Mr. Simon. You wouldn't know whether it was more or less
than a half million dollaras? |

Mr, Trump. No.

Mr. Simon. In 1949, you gave the land to your children
in trust?

Mr. Tromp. 7Yes,

Mr. Simom. Did you file a gift tax return on that?
Mr. Trump. I did.
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Mr. Simon. What was the value placed on the land for
the gift tax?

Mr. Trump. I don't kuow.

Mr, Simon. D14 you have ap independent appralsal made
of the land for gift tax purposes?

Mr. Trunp. That 48 right,

Mr. 8imen. Do you hove any idea what that value was?

Mr. Trump. No, I don't.

Me. Simon. Do vou know whether 1% was more or less than
2 half milllon dollara?

Mr. Trump, I don'f have ¢he figures, I wouldn's know.

Mr. Sdmon. Would you be willing to give ua‘a copy of the
gift tax veturn and a copy of the sppraisaly

Mr. Trump. Yes. I thiok Internal Revenue checkad the
gift tax return and I belleve at that time we paid additiomal
tax, is that right?

Mr. Toetli. Taat 1s »ight,

Mr. Judd. Wouldn't 1% be better if we give you the
figurea on which the land valus was adjusted by the Bureau of
Intemnal Revenue?

Mr, Bimon. I would be happy %o have them both,.

Mr. Terump. I would say,Mr. Judd, ocur assessed value
18 probably more pertinent than snything we bought in 194%. I
think the assesged value has more bearing on what land 1a

worth .,
Mr. Stwon. We would be happy to have that, too, bub we
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would like to kmow what you paild for it and what it waa
valued for at the time of the gift.

Mr. Judd. Can I give you this table of assesged valﬁét
n§w?

Mr. Simon. When 41d you file the spplication for the
F.H.A. commitment?

Mr. Trmp. Probably in April or May, 1949,

Mr, Simon. What was the basls on which F.H.A. appraised
the land, or what was the F.H.A. appraisal of the land?

Mr. Trump. The basis? I don't know exactly what yom mean.
Their committee -~

Mr. Simon. I take 1t inthe course of your negotistions
with F.H.A. the owners of the land gave them an option to
purchase at an appraised figure?

Mr. Trump. I don't kanow.

Mr. Tosti. He meaus wvhat is the recapture.

Mr., Trump. No, F.H.A. have their own committee who
appralses the land and whatever they appraise 1t for, that is
the figure.

Mr, SBimon. That is what I an trying to find out. What
ig that figure?

Mr. Trump. I think it 48 $1.13 per square foot.

Mr, Simon. What 18 the total value F.H.A. put oo the
lend?

Mr. Trump. That I éom "¢ tmow.
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Mpr. Judd. I can tell you about that. The F.H.A. in
148 commitmenta showed the squave foot area and the square
foot value on each parcel snd from that we could cempute
a total.

| Mr. Trump. Waat 15 the ground rent, Mr. Judd? Is that in

the figuvesa?

My. Judd. The ground vemb 18 somewhere in hers.

Mr. Trump. Roughly, I would say it 18 $60,000 a year.
It might be three or four thousand, more or less.

Mr. Simon, Tsn't the ground rent four per csn® of the
FP.H.A. appraiscd value of the land?

My. Trump. I think it 15 based on four per cent, yes.

My, Simen. 60,000 would mean ==

Mr. Trump. Roughly 60,000, In other words that would
be four per cent »f 60,000, ig voughly ore mlllilonh and a
half.

Mr. Togtl. That 48 vight.

Mr. Simon. Who built the bullding that 4s on this land?

Mr. Trump. Beach Haven Apariments, 1 %o 6.

Mr. 8imon. Was thore & contractor?

Mr. Trump. No.

Mr, Simon. The sogporatlon wag 1ts oww contraotor?

Mr. Trampe That is »ight, yes.

Mr, Simon. What gmount of money 4id the corporation expend

foy construction of the bullding?

Mr. Trump. Ve have that. e theught you might ask for 1t.
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We have beer reading storiles, so we thought that would be
very pertinent.

Mr. Judd. I don't imow, Senator, I suppose you don't
gee the Brooklyn Eagle.

Senator Bempett. WNo, I don't.

ﬁfu Judd. We got a front-page item about Mr. Trump when
the report came out last Saturday which accuses him of pocketing
four million dollars, which we thought was a very unfalr state-
ment because in the fivrst place ha'diﬁn"t get anything, any
money out of these,

Mr. Sinon. You were going to give me the figured.

Mr. Judd. Here are figuves on the 8ix Beach Haven
Apartmentsa. .

Mr. Trump. Are they cash invesvtements or loans?

Mr. Judd. No. These are the total costs, computed as --

Mr. Tromp. T belleve the question was how much cash did
we invest in the corporations, 1s that »ight?

Mr. Tosti. No.

Mz, Judd. T thought it was how much cash was apent.

Mr. Simon. For the conatruction of the building.

Mr., Tostl. These figvures ahow the construction, together
with the F.H.A. allowable fees.

Myr. Simen. I8 the {lvst figure in each casse, My. Trump,

the amcunt of money which the corporation paid for the

construction of the bullding? -
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Mr. Trump.A The first flignre, physical construction ex-
pense, 15 shown on 1951-1952 income tax retum.

Mr. Simon. You 82y, including architect's fees ==

Mr. Trump. YeB.

Mr. Simon. Who 18 the architect on that building?

Mr. Trump. You mean the name of the architect?

Wr. Simen. Yes.

Mr. Tramp. Seelig and Flokelstein,

Mr. Simon. How much were they pald as an architect's
fee for that buildiug?

Mr. Tromp. We pald roughly five-eights of a point.

Mr. Simon. How much architect fee 18 included ip .the
figure $3,216,7037

Mr. Judd. Which one 18 that?

Mr. Tostl. This 18 one section. Let's take the entire
Job. e

Mr. Simon. What I am trying %o find out is whether you
included architect's fees based on five per oent, or whether
you 1ncludad‘thmm on the basis of what you actuslly pald?

Mr. Tostli. 1In here it 18 on the basis of what we actually
pald. Dowm below 1s the differsntial allowable by FP.H.A.

Mr, Simon. Thatis 188,000%

Mr. Tosti. ?hat is xight. Io here 18 the actusl.

Mr. Judd. If you look om Ko. 1, T think there 4s about
21,000 incluced.,
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Mr. Tosti. That mucix i8 included in the first item
for the actual paid=autg.

Mr. Simon. 8o the $3,216,000 figure 18 the amount of
money which the Beach Haven Apartments, No. 1, Inc., actually
paid for the sounstruction of the Wuilding?

” Mr. Toati. That is right.

Mr. Judd. That la phyeloal conatructlon without
these other elements of cost.

Mr. Simon. $188,770 at the bottom is the architect's
fee allowed by FP.H.A., but that you didn'’t ever pay anybody?

Mr. Tostl. That 18 correct.

Mr, S4mon. I take it the $189,781 bullder’s fee is something
vou didn't ever pay anybody?

Mr., Tostl. That {8 right.

Mr, Simon, Io this case, Mr. Teump, you did wot put
the real sstate imte the corporvation snd the bulldisg wes
built on 8 leasehcld?

Mr. Teunp. That 18 »lght.

Mr., Simom. I8 the »eason that you wers ahle to bulld
the bullding for a lower cash outlay thaun the amount of the
mortgege because you were allowed five per cent for architect's
fees and five per cent for bulldsr's fees and didn't have to
pay but five-eightns of one per cent of that?

Mz Trump. No, I wouldn‘t say that,

Senator Beunett. Because obviously on the face of this
after the bullder's fce and the balance of the architest's fee
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18 included, the total 18 leas by 124,000 then the net
amount of the mortgage.

Mr. Simon. What I was trylng to inquire, Senator, is
the oviginal application that they filed with F.H.A. had to
show that the mortgage that they were getting was only 90
per cent of the estimated cost of conatruction and I was
trying to find out how they could end up with the actual cost
of construction, so much less than the estimated cost of
constrmsction,.

You see, the actual cost of construction 1s $3,216,000, and
the mortgage was $4,140,000, so there 18 an B00 or 900 thousand
dollar difference there.

Senator Bennett. Part of these other figures in there
represent apparently allowable =

Mr. Trump. ACcording to the regulations.

Senator Bennett. Things they aould add to the physical
sonatruotion,

Mr, Judd. I ¢think 1t is true the estimate of physical
tonstruction coat and the estimates of the other items are
ecmputed by the appraisers for F.H.A.,and were 1included at
the figures that we have shown hers om the project analysis
prepared by F.H.A. at the time they issued the commitment,

Senator Bennett. In other words, these figures appeared

on thelr analyeis of the project?
M. Tmmpe That 18 f’i&'hto
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Mr, Tosti. Except with reapect to the sctual amoust of
physical construction coat, there may be a variable frem
thelirs.

gepator Bemnett. That is right, but the F.H.A, fes,
real estate taxes, interest on the bullding loan and the
{nsurence and miscellaneous, there were at least some figures
on the&r.analyﬁis that corresponded wi%h those?

Mén Judd. Ves, Actually, the figures on thelr analysis
may heve been a 11ttle smaller in thoze 1ltems because these
bulldinge were constructed wore rapldly than was required
and consequently the bulldiag loan was advanced faster and we
nad more intevest ¢o pay and more taxes.

Mr. Trump. I would say the big reamon for the differsnce
48 the fast that these contracts were glver ocut during a
four-month perioed when there was a vesession, prior to Xores,
and we got some ridiculously low figuves for a very short time.

To explain that, our lumber from the West Coast muat be
stamped in the New York area, number one. Every plece must
have a number one stamp. We bought 2t $69 a thousand, 8ix
and a half million feet. We divided that, three responsihle
lumber yards, each one sold us two and a quarter milliom
feet. We gigned a g¢ontract for lumber probably in September.
The following Juwe, while they weve atill usdlvering, one

of the three yards went broke avd we had teo pay $110 to finish

his contract. The other fellow would have gonme out of businesa
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1f we had 1nsisted on his $69 a thcusandlcantract for ﬁi- two
and a quarter million feet.

We voluntarily upped him s81x menths later to 895 a
thousand,but the first fellow delivered his ?wo and 2 quarter
million feet and he supplied the balance of this third fellow's
contract who went broke, at the current m&rkét price, which
was $110, and I believe in my opinion ~- I am a bullder, I
don't know much about F.H.A. forms, but T believe that was the
reaaen t£ia money was left, due to faverable purchases.

How,twe baﬁgnﬁ elevators, These are elsvator apartments,
not two-story bulldings. F.H.A. doesn®t recognize that an
elevator apartment costs more money than a two-story. They
had the 8100 maximum mortgage on a three and a half room
average. We contend, and I think everyme does, that an
elevator apartment costs more mouvey. The first floors must
be fireproof lnstead of wood floor beams. A& two-story
building, everything 48 wood floor besms. We must put elevators
in there. We put ilncinerators in the hall. You walk in the
hall, open 8 door and throw your gearbage down & ohube in a §1x=
gtory bullding. That cost® money. The type contract that
works on & six~gtory building is a better type, he is not
the small contractor that would do a8 two-story Jjob. P.H.A.
dldn't ooneider that and allowed us no more than any other

slx-atory bullder, the same 8100 mazimum mortgage.

We bought elevators en that particular Job -~ price
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don't mean‘amything to you=-but we bought 31 elevators. This
perticular Beach Haven job has 31 elevators at $7750 an
elevator. Even & layman would understand that is low. Today
they are $10,300. At that time, Just a month before they
were $9,000,

Senator Bepsnett. Do you think PH.A, caloulated your
sosts by caloulating of standard priee per apsrtment and
multiplying Lt by the nunber of apgvﬁmantm you had?

Mr. Trump. No. I balieve they took a seal cost break~
down, but a four-month rocesslon happened practically at the
time we got the commlitment, from the time we got the commit-
ment -- that b my opinlon is cne resson.

Theve im cme other resson. We builld very efficiently
and very fast. We have plctures here to prove that. Probably
every bullder will tell you the same thing.

Senator Bennett. I think maybe while this thing 18 broken
T had better get upetaiys.

Mr. Judd. I would like to have you look at theze pistures
of what we did, Senator. It will leok ilke & creditable jJob.
It 12 one of the heat apartment units in the whole of Broeklyn.

Mr. Trump. 7That is Ooney Yeland Hospital. Coney Island

. Hompital is hers. That 1a the hoapital and that 18 ths Roaipital.

Here 18 the project. The project 18 »ight in this ares,.

Thiz airplens view wes taken October 2, 1949, by a wvecognized
airplane cutflt. This 18 September, 1950. That would he eleven




s

phl6 297
months later. The projlect ia entirely complete ~- prastically,
with this sectlion occupled., That cut down ocur taxes, ocur -
interest avd mortgage, $16,000,000 in & year.

Mr. Tosti. It 18 3 terrific condtruction.

Senatior Bennett. It 48 qulte a place all right,

Me. Tostl. This is one of the finest Jobs in New York.

Mz, Trump. The finest job on the P.H.A. books,

Senator Bennett. T will run upstairs and let you go on.
I really Gidn't mean to interrupt you.

Mr, Judd. Mayhe T can Just memtlen on the record here,
Hr, Simem, that during the time you were on the telephons, -
the Senator was about to leave and we Qnawad him two photo-
graphs, one showing what le practically bavs land os October 2,
1049, about the time that our commitment was signed, and the other
showing the practically finished unite in an alrplans phatow
graph of Septembsr 17, 1950, with even the landscaping
complated on some of them, Just to show this was an efficlent
and, I belleve, a good-looking project and gomething that
¥.H.A. should he glad we helped them censévuwoet.

Me. Simon. Mr. Tpump, I understand that the actual
cout of conibtzruction on these gix corporationm, and I haven't
added the figures up here, but I am essuming that they will
204 to somewhsre between 12 and 124 milliion dollars, 1s that
right?

Mr. Trump. No.
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Mr. Judd. I am not sure what you mean by “actﬁal cost
of construction.” |

Mr. Simon. Physical constructlion expense you term it
here.

Mr. Judd. You mean excluding bulldert!s fee, architect's
fee; taxes, interest, F.H.A. fees, and legal feea?

Mr. Simon. T don't wean to exslude eny builder's ov
architect's fees that were pald, but I was talking abeout actual
goBt money. d

Mr. Tromp. Interest and construction you want to include
aleo, interest during comsbrustlion?

Mr. Simon. I take it that you yourself, for reasons bast
known %o you, consldered interest during comstruction a8 an
operating expenge and not 88 a bullding cost. IS that right?

Mr, Trump. We still had to pay it during construction,
though.

Mr. Simon. I understand, but you did consider it as an
operating axpeasa§

Mr. Judd, I'am not sure what you wmean by the word
"oonsider.” If youmean did we tyeat 1%t o5 ocur income tax
returng —-

My, Bimon. Yes.

Mr. Judd. Or claim 1t a® a deduction --

Mr. Trump. We don't want auy trick figures on cost,

We had to pay thg bank on every advamse during construction.
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That money should be allocated toward cost of construction;
whether the government allows you Lo do another thing, but
when you talk cost of copstruction, it would be far in excess
of your $12,000,000.

| Mr. Simon. You f@uraelf congldsred the Iintereat as an
operating expense in your own income tax returm, didn't you?

Mr. Judd. Would you be willing to may you claimed them as a
deduction from inecome 4in your rebturn?

Mr. Trump. It was probably our prerogative to do that,
but that o't actual codt of construction becmuse we must pay
interest on all mdvances.

Mr, Toatl, PFor the purpose of the mortgage, 1t was
. aonsidered 88 part of and to be paid out of mortgage proceeds.

Mr. Trunp. The regulations added to ¢he comt of camstruction
also, the P.H.A. regulations,
Mr. 8imen. I quickly added up these slx ltems heve
and 1f my mental addition ie »ight, 41t 48 13 éilliuu 2,
roughly speaking, for your physical comatrustiom expenss,
which 18 about one millien dollavs higher than the figure
F.H.A. used in the relesss Mr. Judd referred to. Do you
know what the reason 18 for that difference? They Showed
. $12,325,000,
Mr. Tostl. I don't know what thab releses 19 supposed

: J
Yo mean, We wonld llle someone to ezplain to us Just
what this welaese 1l vcupposud to twea, with porblowilay pespect
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to $729,000,

Mr. Judd. We haven't tried to audit the figures in this
P.H.A. velease. Some of them appear to be erroneous to
us; whether the parbloulw one you are yveferring to or where
the particulayr one you referred to i3 reported as cost of
project came from, I can'’t say.

Mr. 8%mon. I take 1t at start of constmeotion vou loaned
money to thess coyporations, 1s that right?

Mr. Tramp. Yo,

e, Toatli. And invested, kaof

Mr. Simow. You invested $249,000, 18 that right?

Mr. ié;ti. Oh, no. More than that. The capital ia about
that, though.

My, Simon. I8 that exactly right?

¥Mr. Tostli, T don't know 4f 1t 18 exactly right, but
4% 8 about that. I know 4t 48 T2 plus sbout 151, something
11ke that, which would bring up to the figure you mentioned.

Mr. Trump. We have stockholders investments and loans to
the six corporationd =~

Mr, Toatli. He 18 talking ==

My, Trump. == prior to the veceipt of the first F.H.A.
payment by us., Is that what you are after?

Mp, Tomti. He wants to know the capital stoeck fimat,
I sssume. Iy that pight?

M. Simon. The equity 1n the company was $249,000, s
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that right?

Mr. Tostl. Approximately, I would say that was about the
gapital stock,.

Mr. Tromp. The stock itself.

Mr. Tostli. The atook iteelf was approximately that.

Mr. Simon. You loaned the covporation money?

Mr. Trump. Then there weve losng to the corporatio
prlor Yo recelving any money from the F.H.A.

Mr, Simon. How much did gﬁu iocan the corporation?

My, Tromp,. I don't believe we broke 1t down, but if
e 18 289 it 18 very simple to make a deduction; total nf’
one million uine.

Mr. SBimon. Was that all outstanding at one time?

Mr. Trump. Yeé, all prior to the receipt of the f£irst
payment from F.H.A.

Mr Simen, So you actually had the million nine out-
standing at one time?

Mr. Trump. Yes.

Mr, Simon., Was all of that, except the $249,000, in
sapital stook, wrepald to you?

Mr. Trasp. I would say 8o,

Mr. Tostd. Yes. I belleve all the losns have been
pald off. |

Wr. Simen. All of this $1,923,000 hasteen repald except

the stook?
Mr. Togtl. Right.
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Mr. Simon, Repald with interest?

Mr. Tostli. I don't believe they wepaid it with interest.

Senator Capehart. Don't you omn that Prince Lake
Hotel in Prince Lake, Tra., or is that Tischman?

« Tramp, No. Teachnen 18 another cutfit. Fred

Trump 8 my neme . |

Senator Capehart. I am looking abt the wrong one. You
ave Trump?

Myr. Trump. Yes.

Mr. Simon. Wers those loans yepald with interest?

Mp, Teump, I don't belleve soQ

Mr. Toatl. I don't kunow. We would have to get that from
the acoountant. I really don'’t recall.

Mr. Trump. I don’t belleve I dld recelve interest on
them.

Mr, Simon, Have elther of these 8ix corporationg pald any
dividends or made any distributlon sinoce they were incerperated?

Mr., Trump. Not a dime.

Mr. Simon. Therechave been no dletributions of any kind?

Mr, Trump., No distribution, no.

Mr. Simon. Have any of the corporations loancd any
money to anybody?

My. Trump. loaned to anybody?

Mr, Simon. Yea, sir.

My, Trumpe Yes, I ¢think we made & Logn =ww=
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Mr. Toatl.

the stockholders

or enother?
Mr. Simon.
Mz. Tostl.
Mr. Simon.

Mr. Tostl.

one of the dbooks.

303
We have a few loans. Do you mean leans to

or loans on seocurity investments of ome type

Logns to anybody.

Yzs. There have been loans.

What are the loasns?

There 18 a mortgage loan I konow they got on

I don't imow what 1t is. T think maybe

two or three hundred thousand dollars, which 12 secured by

a mortgage. It pays them a regular interest.

My . Simon,
Mr. Trump.
Mr. Tostl.
two bulldings.
Mr, Simon.
Mr. Tosti.
Gardens .
Mr, Bimon.
Mr. Tosti.

Mr. Trump.

What other ivans have heen wmade?
That 18 about all,

That 48 about all the loans. They boughb

Yhat are they?

They bought Green Park, Ezsex and Lingoln

What did they pay fer those?
T would 88y =~

They wought the stook and I would say that

¥as a hundred thousand each buillding.

Mr, Simon .
Mr. Trump.
Mr., Tosti.

Mo, Simon.

One hundred thousand dollars in each building?

AB an investment, yes,

Right:,

Other than operating expensss, have either

of the 8ix corporations ypaicd cny uoney to anybody, loanad any
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money to anybody, made any other investuments?

Mr, Trump. Yes, QaeasianaliyAI borrow money for short-
term -- 90 daye or S0, on & note with intevest, and I pay
1t back.

Mr. Simon. What rate of interest?

Mr. Trump. I belleve four per coeunb.

Mz, Tostl. 7T belleve one note was three and thregw
guarters ; whatever Mr. Trump pald te the benk to bhorrow money,
he pays to them, i1f he borrows money from them. He can borrow
gt the Bank of Manhattan at three and three-quarteys, instead
of borrowing 1%t from the Pank of Manhattan, and he borrows from
them and glves them the note. It will be & short-tem, 60~
or 90~day affair.

Mr. Simon. Do you ows now the company any mouey?

Mr., Trump. No. )

Mr. Simon. Roughly speaking, I don't mean exact dollavs,
but about how mach cagh doss thils coupauy now have?

Mr. Tostl. As ¢f today?

Mr, Judd. The six companies together?

Mr., Simon. Yes,

Mr, Tosti. Over three snd a half million dollars in
cash,

M., ngmﬁq All in the company, plus Ainvestments in
those two bﬁliﬁ;ugs, etg.

Mr. Simon. The investmence are a mortgage of twe to three
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hundred thousand dollars, and two bulldings that you paid
one hundred thousand dollars for each, 18 that right?

Mr. Tosti. That ils right.

Mr., Trump. Yes, and how sboul the Essex mortgage?

Mr. Tostli. That 418 the one I had in mind. There 18 a
mortgage up thers at Essex, two hundred thousand or scmething

1ike that., It has an smortization and interest rabte the

Sgme a8 any othey private mortgage would have.
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Senator Capehart. Let me say this: We did not put this
out, and we did not.know about 1t until we read 1t in the
paper,

Me, Judd, T am glad to know that, Senator. I think this
came from another part of the Federal Qovernment, probably, It
may be the papers nisinterpreted it.

SBenator Capehart, We did not put it out. We knew nothing
about 1% until we read it in the paper. We will not put out
any figures or use any names untll we have had an opportunity
to talk with people privately and get thelr story and their
facts.

Mr, Trump. Senator, I consider that personally a terrible
thing. We have close to 5,000 tenants. That could put we in
bankruptey. If we went through the deal that the Gross Brothers .
got on thelr Qlen Caks, thelr case has been decided -- they
had bad tenancy there; some lawyers wanted to make a name for
themselves, but that was thrown out, but this thing could put
me In bankruptey with 5,000 tenants.

Senator Capehart., VYou have 5,000 tenanta?

Mr, Teump. Yes, close to 4,500, 5,000,

Senator Capeha’rt. How many projects?

Me, Trump. All our holdings, F,H.A, and non-P,H,A., The
story here ls a bullder with one of the best reputatione in

the City of New York pockets four wmillion dollars, and I

didntt even draw a salary owt of the covporations., I think
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that is a very bad thing.

Senator Capehart. Did the wmortgaging out smount to four
million dollars?

Mr. S8imon. Approxlimately.

Mr., Trump. Mortgaging out lsn't the right tevm.

Senator Capehart. I know, but you did have about fouw
million dollarg more?

Mr. Trump., We recelved two willion in wents prior to the
18-month period that F.H.A, allows us,

Mr, Judd. I think 1t is how 1t 1s desoribed in bookkeep=-
ing. It is quite a complicated guestion,

Senator Capehart, Where dld the figure four million
that appeared in the paper come from?.

Mr., Toatl. They probably found our cash balances,

Mr., Simon, The F.H,A, release is four wmillion dollara,

Mr. Judd., That came from the diffevence between the
F.H, A, veported construction cost, the F,H,A, releasse, and the
amounts of the loan.

Mr., Tosti. That is right.

Mp, Judd, We say in additlon to the congtruoctlion coat
we had to pay carrying charges during constructlon, legal fees
that we were entitled to under F,H.A, regulations to be ore-
dited with;speolflc amounts for our architects'! fees here,

Senator Capehart, Is that the {'igures here?

Mr, Judd. Yeo,
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Senator Capehart. In other words, the construction cost
was three million two?

Mr, Tostl., That 1s »ight.

Senator Capehart. Then you had another $800,000 worth of
costa? ‘

Mr. Judd, That ig right.

Me, Toatl, This figure would be the figure you would read
normally on an inceme tax statement, but we pald F.H.A, this
out in cagh, we pald vreal estate taxes for 18 months, Interest
for 18 monthe; we paid these items for insurance and carrying
chavges, and itemg in the building, so these flgures should be
added, This was paid out, legal fees, taxes, vecording; these
two iteus were not pald out. These ave the allowables for
F.H.A,

Mr. Teump. According to thelr regulations.

Mr, Simon. The $188,000 architecta' fees 1s the differ-
ence between what they actually paid -- they included in this
three million figuvre what fees they actually paid and take
credit down here,

Senator Capshart. Did F,H.,A, allow you five percent?

Mr, Trump, That iz the regulation, take flve percent
builders' fees,

Mr, Judd, That is the figure whioh appeared on the pro-

Ject analysis which was prepaved by P,H,A, and signed by thelr

appralser,
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Senator Capehart; This doesn't account for four million
dollars. |

Mr, Simon. That is Just one of them. There are six of
them,

Mr, Tosti., They only used this figure.

Senator Capehart. T see.

Mr., Toump. ‘You will have to say we recelved two million
in rents. Would that have & bearing on 1t?

Mr. Simon. I don't think so. If you take the difference
between what they actually paid for the construction of the
bullding and subtract from that the amount of the mortgage, you
end up with pretty close to four million dollars.

Senator Capehart, I see.

Era Simon. One of the problems, Senator, iz that on thelr
own books they took these tazes and interest a3 operating ex-
penses for the flrst year of operation, and did not cu their
tax returns include that as cost of the bullding, so F.H.A,
did not include them because they dld not, and these two iltems
were never pald by anybody, and then they got a $55000 premium
on the mortgage, which, of course, F,.H.A., would use to reduce
the cost of the finanoing.

Senator Capehart, I see,

You congldered the F.H.A, fees, real estate taxes, and

interest on the bullding, and the insurance, and you inoluded

that as expenses?

B
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 Wr. Judd. That is right.

Senator Capehart. As taxable expenses, etc., the first
yeaz.

Mr, Judd. Yes,

There is another factor that enters in there. Under the
commitment we could not let anybody in to the buildings as
tenante until the 18 months'® perlod was finished, and the
buildings were constructed. Because of the housing shortgage,
and because we operated guickly, the F.H.A., gave us permission
to put tenante in five uwonths after we got the first advance,
and, therefore, we had some income during the firgt year
againsgt which we could charge these, Maybe we saved taxes
then, but we are getting a smaller depreciation allowance now
in consequence, 80 I think it washes out.

M. Tosti. genator, allowing us those fees, the allowables
under F,.H.A., our net out of the 16 wmillion dollars came out
at approximately $500,000, or within three pevcent,

Now, I admit that we didn't take out the bullders! fee,
we didn't take out the architects' fee, but they were both
allowables by F,H.A., and were computed in there in determining
the amount of the mortgage.

Senstor Capehart. Did you make a misbtake 1n taking
thege ay tax deductible?

Mr. Tostl. No.

Mo, Judd, We never tried to do that.
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Mr. Tostl. We had rent Income.

Senator Capehart. During the period?

Mr. Trump. Yes, during the original 18-month period set
aside by F.H,A., Por congtructlion of the project.

Mr, Tosti. Senator, what could have happened would be
that these buildings could have been completely unoccupled for
18 monthe. This would have been your pilcture, except that all
of this stuff would have been thrown back Into this as addi-
tlonal construction, and under those cir;umstancea 1t would
have been capitalized,

We, in our return, which I think we are permitted to do,
and 1g the proper accounting procedure, when we had rent Ilncome
we offget interest and taxes.

Senator Capehart. Has the Internal Revenue depavtment
questioned whether this is a taxable 1tem?

Mr, Toatl. Not at all.

Senator Capehart, Or should have been caplitalized?

Mr, Tostli. This 1s capltalized, but separately. It 1B
not a depreclable capitallzation., This 1ls a write-off that
you do over a period of 33 years, but it is not a depreciating
item lilke thls one is. The accountants set that up separately.

Mr, Simon. They have all done this for income tax pur-
poses., They have treated taxes during the year of congtzuction

and interest during construction as an operating expense, which

i1s a desirable thing, toxwise, and permitted, but then when they
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do that it makes their mortgaging out that much higher, so for
one purpose they want to put it on one slde and the other pur-
pose on the other side.

Mr. Judd. The reason I might say, Mr, Slmon, morigaging
out is not a crime.

Mr. Simon. Oh, no.

Mr, Judd. It wasn't even considered something that should
be a subject of criticism untll jJust recently when there has
been a lot of publicity about it, and taxes are something real
and it had to be paid, and which I think there was a dufy on
them to do.

Senator Capehart. You have three such as this?

Mr. Togtl., 8ix. There were six sectlons of Beach Haven.

Senator Capehart. Six similar to thias?

Mr., Tostl. Yes, except they are not all as large,

Senator Capehart, Did you have the same divislon on all
glx such as this?

Mr. Tostl, Yes.

Mr. Trump, Here are two aerial photos, Senator. One was
taken when the Job started. This 1s to date the photo. This
18 Goneﬁ Island Hospltal, an old hospital. Thils is the cow-
pleted project, There 1s the hospital again., We completed
that entire project.

Senator Capehart. How many unlita?

My, Trump. 1861 units, 31 elevators, finest construction,
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100 percent rented; every week we get an offer to sell at much
more than the mortgages.

Look at the dates on the back of this. This was taken --
to show efficiency in operation, that was taken in 1949; I
think the date 1s right here, October 2, 1040, Here is a com=
pleted project, which 18 already occupled, the first sectlion,
which is 25 percent -- see the sidewalks and shrubbery are in
there, Eleven months later the entire project was built -
eleven months later, and we got -- F,H,A, allowed us 18 wmonths
in which to complete the project, and some bullders cannot do
that in two years, but we drew two million dollars in rent
during that 18-month pericd.

Senator Capehart., I do not see any land costs in there.

Mr. Slmon. The land didn't go in, It is8 one of those
leaseholds.

Mr. Togti., 8enator, you might be interested in these
flgures that I have got down here., As of today, we have re-
duced our movtgages by $800,000.

Senator Capehert., In paymentsg?

Mr, Tostl. In payments.

I might point out that we prepald principal a year in
advance in order to cut down the interest charges. We have
peid the F,H.A, $211,000 in fees. That 18 their insurance fee

and they never had to do five cents worth of work, except to

walt for our reports to come In tTo them annually.




b9 31k

Senator Capehart. That is the fees they charge?

Mr. Tosti. PF.H.A, Insurance premiums,

Senator Capehart., That they charge everyone?

Mr, Togtl, That is right.

In addition, we may have on depogit in cash a replacement
regerve fund of $200,000, which 1s in Government securities
held by the mortgagee, no portion of which has ever been tapped
-= We have never agked for a dime out of 1t to replace anything
in these buildings.

That 18 the plecture, and the bulldings are 100 percént |
rented.

Senator Capehart., What did the land cost?

Mr. Simon. He says he doesn't know,

Mr. Trump. I don't have the land cost., We bought that in
1944, and we bought another parcel a year or two later, and we
had gome «-

Senator Capehart, What did you put the land in for?

Mr. Trump. Whatever the B H A, =~

Senator (ape art, What lg the rental on the land?

Me, Trump., 8ixty thousand a year.

Senator Capehart. You do not know how much the F.H,.A.
appraised 1t at?

M. Trump. They capitalize at # percent, which is an

unfaler capitalization.

Senator Capehart, Do you own any more land around here?
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Mr. Tosti. Yes. We still have a little bit left over.

Senator Capehart. Approximately what dd you pay for the
1and? | |

Mr. Teump., T don't have the figures, Senator, It was
three or four assemblages in 1044 and 1945, We had legal
trouble. land was undevy water, the bed of Coney Island Creek,
and there was a lot of things, but I will say this: It 1s
asgegged today by the city under the equalilzation rate at
one million seven, and for taxz purposes at $1,350,000. In
other words, they amsess at 80 pevcent, sco we pay taxes on
$1,300,000.

Senator Capehart, Do you think you paid asg much a8 a
couple of hundred thousand dollawrs for it, oﬁ more?

Mr. Trump. Yeg. We paid wore than that, But the assessed
value, I belleve, ls more today that we pay taxes to the city.

Senator Capehart, Do they allow you four percent on the
appralsed value of the land; 1s that »right?

Me. Trump, Yes.

Senator Capehart, You have a 90-year leage?

Mr, Trump. It is a 99-year vrenewal.

Senator Capehart., Did this proJect cogt more than five
million?

Mr. Tostl. Sikteen million.

Serator Capehart. The whole project?

Me, Tostl, Sixteen wmlllion dollars, the whole project.
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Mr. Judd. The photograph includes all Bix units.
Mr. Trump. That is 1,860 families.

Senator Capehart. Is thils so arranged that you can divide

0

it up into three parts and dispose of 1t7

Mr. Tosti. Six parts.

Mr, Teump. There are streets hetween each section., FEach
séﬁtion is divided off by a street.

! Mr. Judd. Senator, I think if you will let me say one
thing wore, there are a couple of factors that seem to me
interesting here, I was solicitor general of New York State
at one time, and I passed on contracts for construction of pub-
1lic nousing. It cost an average of $13,000 a dwelllng unit to

. put up public housing. HMr. Trump borrowed money on the baslis
of $8,100 a dwelling unit, and wound up with some money left
over, #o he did an efficlient Job in creating good housing.

If you take the dwelling units and divide the F,H,A, appralssl
of the land «-

Senator Capehart, Iet me ask you this: We have had a
number of people testify to that effect. Why 1s 1t when you
private builders go to bulld this public housing, why do you
charge so damned much?

‘ Mr., Trump. We don't bulld for the Govermment.
Senator Capehart. When he does why does he charge so much?

Me, Trump. The fellow who does bulld them, he couldn't

bulld them for ten percent over $8,100 a unit., It is a dife
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ferent type of unit,.

senafov Capehart. We have had & number of people use
the cost of thelr units in comparison with public housing.

My dueation is why cannot the private builders bulld for the
Government as cheaply as they can bulld for themaelvgs?

Mr. Tostl., Fred, tell about your difficulty in trying to
get competitive bullding contractors on this Job, and how you
have to work 1% out?

Mr, Judd. One factor, Senator, I think is the conflict

that exists between the contractor and the (overnment

‘inspector, I know in the 3tate we always ran into cries fov

extra work becauge of that friction, Where the builder is his
own supervigor and wants to show he has a good bulldling on
which he can make money, you mave gome of that,

Senator Capehart. Have you ever had any 207 or 217 pro-
Jecta?

Mr., Trunp., 207, I own Luna Park in Coney Island,

Senator Capehart. Is that a 2077

Mr, Trump, That lg supposed to be a 207,

éenator Capehart, That is an 80 percent, lant't it?

Mr. Trump. Yes. I understand rental housing is kllled
g8 per the new bill, with your cost certification; 1f I ﬁave
to certify that wmy cost 1s the game as one of these public

housing bullders! costs, or a bullder with no oredit, which put

one million nine Into this Job in noner -« one willion nine -
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before we drew a nickel from the F.H.A,

Senator Capehart, 207 has been in the billl for many, many
years.,

Mer. Teump, Nobody used it.

Senator Capehart. There hag been quite a lot,

Mr, Trump. In the New York area there was nothing. There
was 608. |

Senator Capehart. 207 wap the same ss 608 except you got
B0 instead of 90, and it wag value, or what wag 1t --

Mr. Tostl. Replacement value or curvent cost?

Mr. Teump. Replacement rather than curvent cost.

Senator Capehart. You never bullt under 2077

Me. Trump; No.

Senator Capehart. Why won't 207 work? "

Mr, Trump. Now, you ave talking cost cemtification.

Senator Capehart., No, 207 doesn't require that.

Me, Teump. It 1s at 80 percent, and you must certify that
your costs of construction -

Seniator Capehart. Not in the bill as 1t is today, but in
the existing bill there was no cost cevtification. It was
Title 207, 80 percent guarvanteed mortgage, and the basis for
the mortgage was to be on value «- I think I am right on that
-- vather than rveplacement cost.

Me, Trunp. Yes.

Senatoxr Capehart, Why won't that work?
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Me, Trump. That would work, It was Just coming into its
own, Senator. The two thousand a room was not quite enough, At
the present time the market 1s getting -~ the rental market is
a little tough, and they want 8 llttle wore than they had five
years ago. We contemplated putting two bath rooms In some of
the lavger apartments. You cannot do that under the wortgage
limitation that we have,

Mr, Simon. If I understand these figures correctly, they
ave approximately $1,500,000 on the six buildings of bhuilders'
fees and architects'! fees that were not pald?

Mr, Tostl. Approximately, yes.

Mr. Simon. But Including the architects! fee and the
bullders! fee at the filve percent amount, which they allowed,
and thereby Including roughly one million and a half, that
waanﬂt'even paid out, you =till come out with total costs of
$1,200,000 less than the wmortgage; 1s that right?

Mr, Tosti. I would say approximately, yes. If you don't
throw those figures out as being not paid.

Mr. 8imon. No, including in your flgures the million and
8 half which you 4id not pay out, not throwing them out but
leaving them in, you have a receipt of $1,200,000 for all the
coats.

Mr, Tostli. No, our figures come out at $578,000.

Mr. Simon. Taking the figure you call diffevence, plus

your mortgage premlium?
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Mr. Tostl, Not the premium. You canit count the pre- |
mium,

Mr. Simon, Why not?

Mr. Tosti. The premium hag nothing to do with construction
at all.

Mr, Simon. I know, but you include In there your F,.H.A,
fees.

Mr. Tostl. Yes,

Mr, Simon., Isn't the only »esson you got a8 premium was
because 1t is & Government-guaranteed mortgage?

Mr. Tosti. No, not necessarily.

Mr. Trump. You pald e point k Florlda, one polnt, and
we got four and a quarter pointas.

Mr. Simon. éverybody‘in New York got four and a quarter.

Mr., Teunp., I don't think so.

Mr. Simon. Not all, but a great many did.

Mr, Teump., This job got more mortgage prewium than any
other because due to its excellent location, due to lts all-
time long-term Iinvestment., We got more premium than most other
builders,

Mr., Simon., Don't you think the premium resulted from the
faot 1t was a Government-guaranteed mortgage?

Me, Trump. Partly. I can ashow you plenty of Government-

guaranteed mortgages that pay a point and a half,

Mr, Simon, Can you show me any non-Government mortgages
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of four percent .-

Mr, Truwmp. Premium, no.

Mr. Simon. That pay premiums?

Mr, Simon. No, no non-Government.

Mr, Tostl. On smell houseg I can shoW you ==

Mr, Simon. ©No, this type.

Mo, Tosti, On small housing they were paying four perceht
for non-Government loans, wegular stralight conventlonal loans.

Mr, Simon. I am talking about 15 milllon dollar loans,

Mr. Tosti. Look, they were elther paying it on all loans
or not paying 1t on any loans. Whether 1t was Government-
insured conventional, or anything else, that is what they were
paying.

Mr, Judd. I think we are all talking a little bit on
gpeculation. It is the sort of dquestion you would have to ask
of a mortgage broker In order to get a2 conclusive answer,

Mr. 3imorn. What I was leading toward, and I do not have
any doubt in wmy mind that the premlum should be appiiaa against
the P,H,A, cost, because you got a premium because you did pay
the F,H.,A, cost.

Mr, Judd, That is a matter of argument, lsn't I1t?

Mz, Slmon. That is true,

Me. Trump., P H,A, gave us the commitment., There wae no

premium when they gave the commitment., The premium only

developed during the progress ol the Job,
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Mr, 3imon. Except it developed from almost everybody up
there,

Mr. Trump. This one gectlon ~=

Mr. Tosti. Wait a minute, It just didn't develop. That
is not so. As a matter of fact, two of these projects only
carried a 2 pe*oent premium, and the other projects through
manipulation brought a four, and we werve abls: to go back through
our own agtuteness and get wore on the two we originally sold
at two, which has nothing to do with the F. H.A, at all, |

Mr. Trump., We stavrted out at a two percent premium,

Mr, Simon., What I would like to know 1s, the F.H.A,
comnitment could not have been for more than 90 percent of the
estimated cost of the building, and including the fees, archi-
tects? fees and bulldera'! {ees which you didn't pay in the
order of one milllon and & halfl dollavs, the cost of construc-
tion was s8till substantlally lesas than the mortgage.

Mz, Teump. Yes,

Mr, Simon. Pert of that you said was the result of buying
things at & low price,

Mr, Trump. Very low, during the four.month recession
Just prlor to Korvea.

Mr, Simon. What other vreasons were there?

Mo, Teump. Part of 1t was due to our efficlency as ahown

by these aerial photos taken at the time where we built 16

million dollars worth of housing for 1,860 families, in less
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than 11 months. We had them occupied in less than 11 months.

Mr, Judd. Is it fair to say, Mr. Trump, that in computing
costs for the average bullding, the estimators would allow for
a longer perilod of conatrucﬁicn than you took ==~

Mr, Trump. Eighteen wonths.

Me, Judd., A4nd even the physical constructlon costs more
if it is spread out over a period of 18 months than if you can
accomplish 1% in a reasgonable period?

Mr, Treunp. Certainly, you have thé game advantage.,

Mr, Tosti. Credit, the time you made your contract, mll
of those things would greatly affect a cost estimate, I fean
a man who ig building, who orders 2,000 bath tubas, is probably
golng to get & better price than the man who buys 200 bath tubs
becauvse they can deliver In carload lots to the job. Those
things are elementary.

Senator Capehart., Didn't the F,H,A, appraiser, of coursge,
know that in advance because it was an 8, 100 project or 608
project?

Mr, Trump. No, actually the F,H.A, costs they figured
had no bearing because the 8100 criterion is what carried 1%,
They wight have figured higher, Maybe that five percent build-
erg’ f'ee, and flve percent srchitect, brought the construction

cogt 80 high that criterias four, I belleve it 1s, that sald

maxinun mortgage 8100 .

Senator Cepehocit. Let me rak thils question: How much
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cooperation did you give the F,.H,A, appralser?

Mr. Trump. We didn't give them any.

Senator Capehart. You didnit glve them any?

Mr, Teump. No. We obJect to the appraisers. We were
gshort changed on that $60,000 a year. You have there recap-
tuved the $60,000, to liguldate in case we get a building.

Senator Capehart., You mean the F,H.A, appralsers, in
arriving at tho amount of this mortgage, would guarantee the
mortgage but never consulted with you at all?

Me. Teump. No.

Senator Capehart. They arrived at that, themselves?

Me, Trump. Are we telking land?

Mr, Tostli. No. Senator (Capehart 18 talking about thelr
eétimation of the cost of the job, constructiom cost of the
Job.

Me, Trump. No. T will tell you how it works.

fenator Capehart, For example, somebody arrived,
finally, that when this bullding was completed you would get
a mortgage for --

Mr, Simon, Sixteen willlon dollars,

Jenator Capehart, Sixtesn willion dollars,

Mr, Tosti, That ls »ight,

Senator Capehart. dSomebody had to sit down and {igurve

that all out. Who did 1t?

My, Trump. They had thelr cost engineers, but we practi-
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cally knew in advance what the mortgage would be, because they
have, let us say, several hundred 608 jobs come out of the
office, and we know they get 8100 a unit. Then we get -

Senator Capehart. My point 1s, did the F,H,A, appraisers
congult ;ggrinﬂérriving at this?

Mz, Trump., No, becauge we got the maximum --

Senator Capehart. Did they arrive at it on theilr own?

Mr:/TEUMp. Yes,

Mr, Tostl, Senator, we have in our office approximately
40 million dollars worth of these commitments at one time or
another, where the maxinuy --

Senator Cgpehart. Do you handle the mortgages?

Mr, Tosti. I am an attorney with different bullders, not
with Mr., Trump, but other builders. Every one of these commlte-
ments, if &ou were to set them side by side, the flgures on
them are approximately the same, within two or three percent,
for congtruction costs, and everything else. They were using
some sort of a thumb vule over there to measure it up, 1if
it 18 810 units.

Mr, Judd. Didn't they have the plans and specifications
in detail which were flled with your application?

Me., Trump, Yes,

Mr, Judd. And analyze those plans and specifications in

accordance with their cost experience?

Mr. Trump, Yes. Wnat he means to say, he had a dozen
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buildera, they get the 8100, we see their plan and not what it
is, We get the rental plans from people of -another project.
We know their room sizes, Beach Haven 1s a conventional room
size, large rooms, =0 we know if they get 8,100 as a matter
of fact we will get it on Beach Haven. You takethat for
granted.,

Mr, Judd, Are your Beach Haven rooms larger than the
average?

Mr. Trump. Yes., That ia§why it 18 one of the finest pro-
Jects F.H.A, has.

Mr, Judd, Can I ask you this whiie the Senator ls here:
How do the land valuesg on the basis of F,H,A, recapture costs
in this project compare with land values wﬁich you would have
for independent volume housing unitas?
| Mr. Trump. I would say on Beach Haven we got less than
average. We have here .- you can divlde 1t very fast --
1,860 unita., We got about $800 a unit.

Mr, Tostl. Right,

Mr, Judd, When you say "we got" --

Me. Trump. The Beach Haven project.

Mr, Judd., That is the valuatlon which was used in the
recaptiure clausge, It is not money you got?

Mr, Tostl, It is land value we are talking about. -

Mr. Toump., We didn't get 1t. Thelr capltalization of the

$60,000 would be capitallzed under thelr regulations at s
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million and a half. That is about $8,000 a unit for 1,860
units,

Mr, Tosti. Eight hundved de¢llars 2 unilt for 1,800 units,.

Mr, Trump., I would say that 1s as low as any land value
because the rule of an appralger 1s usually 15 percent of the
lmprovement, which would be $1,200 a unit,

Mr.‘Tosti. We might gay this about that land value that
you mentloned; that Mr, Trump, prlor to this time, had built
small homes, in 1044, 1043, 1945, on similar land - not very
far removed, «- and there our valuations by the V. A., F,H.A.,
of the same type of land for small homes, ran $2,000 a lot for
20 by 100.

Mr. Trump. Thils was Eréoklyn, near the subway, 40 acres
in Brooklyn, rvight near the subway. Probably that doesn’t
mean much to you, Senator, it probably means less, I should
have sald, but 40 acres, one contiguous parcel in Brooklyn,
and if I knew this stuff in these newspaper headlines were com-
Ing up, to smear one of the best reputations -- I bullt 2,500
one and two-family houses in Brooklyn and Queens.

Senator Capehart. How many?

Mr, Trump., Twenty-five hundred before 608 came out, and
I wish I had never seen a 608, because we would have made the
same money, and without this smear buainéﬂs here,

Mr., Togtl., We have room for 500 houses on this plot.

Senator Capehart. Would you bulld under 608 if it was
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the law today?

Mr. Trump. Certainly I would build under 608, I wanted
to bulld under 207, but I hear you emasculated it. I own ILuna
Park, 28 acres, next to four subway statlona, We have that
land laid out for a 207. I have four or five hundred thousand
feet Iin Jackson Heights, lald out for a co-op where we have our
certificate of elizglbility, and an office bullt last January
walting for this housing law to come out for a co-op for 1,100
apartments, so I have a co-op plan and a 207,

Now, I feel that 207 will be killed,

Senator Capehart. Why do you obJect to cost certiflecation?

¥r, Trump. I don't object 1f you have a coet certifica~
tion that says you must certify that you have spent at least
the amount of the mortgage, without builders! fee, and without
architectas! fee.

Senator Capehart, Under the cost certification plan as
it 18 in the blll at the wmoment, you simply certify whatever
your actual coats were.

Mr., Tostl., Senator -

Senator Capehart. If you pay the architect a hundred
thousand dollars, you put down a hundred thoussnd dollars., If
you pay him $50,000, you put down $50,000.

Mr. Trump. The next paragraph, 1f your cost 1z less

than the F,H. A, used to determine the 80 percent mortgage, you

have to pay that differentistion off on the mortgage. That 1s
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the purpose of the cost certificatlon.

Senator Capehart, The purpose is that when you get all
through, on the 80 or 90 percent --

Mr. Trump. To make sure it i1a 80 or 90 percent mortgage.

Senator Capehart. That 1s right. If your cost was less,
you would have to apply the difference and reduce the mortgage.
What l1s wrong with that?

Mr. Tosti. Does this dilscussion have to go on the record?

Senator Capehart. I would like 1t to because we are writ-
ing up this bill and I want to get it in.

Mr, Tosti., Let us assume & project that has an estimated
value of one million doilars, and you come along and say "We
will give you a mortgage for $800,000." We say "Look, we don't
mind building it, we will give you a cogt certification; any-
thing under $800,000 that the project coste, including all of
the physical improvements, off-site, builders! fee, and archi-
tects' fee, allowables by F.H.A., we will pay bhack on the wort-
gage. We wlll reduce the mortgage by that amount." But we
don't want to say that we will pay back 80 pewcent of the total
cost of that congtruction, and pay back the differentiation in
reductlon of that mortgage. In other words, 80 percent of the -
original million dollars.

Me. Trump. Bullders builld diffevently.

Mz, Simon., You are saying you want to end up with at

least a hundred percent movtgagc.
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Mr, Tosti., We say if we are good and wind up building
the Job for the amount of a mortgage, we don't want to put in
another 20 percent, !

Senator Capehart, Here iz what the bill says, or what the
Senate intended’it to say =~ the Congress meant it to S8y ==
that we will guarantee on & wlllion dollar project, that costs
a willion dollars, $800,000,

Mr. Treump. That is right.

Senator Cgpehart. Meaning that you have to put $200,d5bA
of your own ﬁoney in 1t. You won't do it under thoae circunme
gtancea?

Mr, Trump, How do you get that back, at gix and a quarter
percent return? If a fellow had $200,000 wouldn't he be crazy.
to put $200,000 in it and some bum -

Senator Capehart. You will be permitted to include the
$200,000 in azriving at what the rent should be,

Me. Togti. A six and a half percent return for his
$200,000? We ean go out and buy a taxpayer for $200,Gaoland
walk“hcme with & 15 and 18 percent without even bothering to
bulld any plece of real estate,

Me, Judd, Senator, I haven't studied the bill, but if 1t
is true that it requlres the 20 percent stay in with a limi-
tation to a six percent return, it is comparable to the limited

dividend housing corporation laws, whbh we have had on tﬁe

books in New York State for 45 years. There have heen very
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few limited --

Senator Capehart. You have no objectlon to the 20 per-
cent remalining in or staying in as you call 1t if you can make
more than six and a half percent return In rents; 1s that
right?

Mr, Tosti. We say 1f we can bulld it out at any certifi-
cation you want, Including those figures, and we build it out
at any place under the amount of your movtgage, that differenw-
tial we will throw off and reduce the mowtgage, but we want to
be compensated for efficient bullding., That is what it amounts
to.

Senator Capehart. What do you mean compensated for 1t7

Mr, Togtl., We feel we can bulld better than anyﬁody else,
Everybody else doesn't have the same pattern,

Senator Capehart., Where you confuse we is you contlnue
to own this building. You have got to pay back the million
dollars. It 1ls yours,

Mr, Tostl. We have to pay back $800,000 because it 1is
only $800,000 mortgege.

Senator Capehart, All right. You have to pay back the
$800,000 mortgage, and it is your building. It seems t0O
me like the less the mortgage the better you would like it.

Mr, Tosti. That 18 not true, Senator., Let we point some-

thing out: It is a misconception that the bulldings with amall

mortgages are better builldings to onerate. Bvery one of these
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608s will have to be vrefinanced In 14 years. Do you know that?
| Senator'capéhart. Every one of them?

Mr. Tostl, Every one of'them will have to be,

Sernator Capehart. Including these?

Mr. Tosti. Including these, if they use the declining
balance method of deprecilation,

Senator Capehart. You mean under exigting law?

Mr, Tosti; Under eximting law 1t will be most uneeon§m1c31
to operate them after 13 years under this set-up.

- Senator Capehart, Under the law in which they were bﬁilt?
Mr. Teump. We are getting far away from the new blll, |
senatorloapehart. That has a bearing on it.

Mr, Togtl. The idea to keep these mortgages up --

Mr, Trump. There will be nothing to worry about in 3
refinancing, as F,H.A, figures a million dollar cost you get an
elght hundred thousand dollar mortgage. The huilder must cer-
t1fy the project cost a million dollars. He would be investing
$200,000 at a six and & quarter percent return, No bullder
would do that, no real estate man would buy a plece of real
estate; he would buy telephone company stock and he would clip
couponsg, No. 1.

No. 2. We may have ==

Senator Capehart., What return do you want? You gay you

won't do it for six and a half, What would you do 1t for?

Mr, Trump. Our bulldings throw off 12 and 15 percent., N
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F.H.A, buildings, because we expect to get nothing. If we get
amortization of mortgage out of there we are gatisfled, only .
amortization of mortgage; but our conventional buildings throw
off 12 and 15,

Senator Capehart, What you are saying, then, if we want
to use this cost certification system, and this 80 percent
guaranteed wmortgage, we are golng to have to permit you to earn
more than gix and a half percent?

Mr. Tpump, I would say this -~

Senator Capehart. In other words, it wmeans tﬁe rents are
going to have to be a little higher; is that what you mean?

If we did that would you be happy?

Mr, Tpump. No. I think it can be better than that., If a
builder invests in & willion dollar Jjob, 120 families, $200,000,
he is out of businegs for 15 years,

Senator Capehart., What do you mean?

Mr. Trump. Because he has his $200,000 tied up in the
bullding., He can't go shead, If he wanted to build another
building he would have to have another $200,000,

Senator Capehart. Do you mean to tell me we have gdt ' to
the point in America where private Industry won't take any

chances at all in the bullding business and the Government has

to take 1t all?

Mr. Judd., They would take chances if they could get a

return,
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Mr, Trump. They don't have the money. We are penny ante

in the building business,
5 Senator Capehart. You are pretty big, arenit you?
= Mr. Trump. What we do at $8,100 a unit, forget about the
abuse, what we do at $8,100 a unit, public housing costs
$12,000, |

Senator Capehart, In every lnstance private industey

; builds public housing. We arve goling to get into why public

housing cogts g0 wmuch wmoney.

Mr. Trump. To keep the bullders in business who don't

have unlimited funds, and for a fellow to tle up $200,000 he
: Just won't do 1t., To keep him In busginess I would suggest a
. cost certification along these lines: Million dollar F.H,A, |
‘ cost, eight hundred thousand dollars mortgage. The bullder
| must certify, and F.H,A, check hls books, and you will work up
a formula that he cannot pad, and that that bullding must cost
him in money that he has spent $800,000 =- at least $800,000,
exclusive of bullders' fee, exclugsive -. and exclusive of
anything he didn't pay the architect. In other words, if he
pays his architects five pervcent, that is one thing. If he
pays them five;eightha of one percent, the exact expenditures
g0 In there, Then the efficient bullders -- gome bullders havg
better oredlt ratings. Others build faster, Here iz a ten-

month Job., Somebody would take two and a half years.
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) Benator Capehart. I presume where I get confused In
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talking to you gentlemen is I have never been in the bullding
buginess, and I seem to get confused because it locks to me

like I was under the impresglon you were interested in buillding

| -

f' these apartment bulldings, renting them, and making your money -
on the went, but it seemp ac though you ave not interested in
making your money parilcularly off of the rent,

Mr. Trump. We arve,
Mr, Togtl, What I was trying to explain was why these

é mortgages, and I think that i lmportant «-

E Mr, Simon., What was the operating profit of thege

; buildings in 19537

g , Mr. Tostl. (n Beach Heven No. 1 <=

. Mr. 8imon, Can you give it to me for all six?

, Mr., Tosti, For Beach Haven No. 1, ending April 30, 1954,
? it had a net operating loas of $23,255. That ie after depre-

clation has been taken out. I assume you want the net operating

losa?
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¥y, Simon, What I sm trying to get at in reverse famshion
18, you now have cash, or investments of four million dollars
in these six companies?

Mr. Tosti. That 48 zight.

Mr. 8imop. I want Go know how much of that 18 operating
profit ainss the conetruction of the bullding and how wmuch of
it 18 the morigage ~-

Mr, Tostli. In order to determine that, you have got to
take the ameunt of depressistion, deduct fom depreciation
thé vearly smortization and then determine 1t all over besause
what you are locking for 18 a net ¢ash Ynorement and that
I can't glve you that way.

Mr, Simen. Tou don't get cash out of depreciation?

Mr, Toatl, Yes, you certainly do get plenty of cash
out of deprecimtion.

Mr, Bimon. Except 1u the sense 1t saves you income tax?

Mr, Judd. No, more than that.

Mr, Tosti, It 1s menay io ths bank. A lot of this meney
may be depreclation money. That 1s ozsh now.

¥r., Trump. We opsrated for three ysars and let's say
we took an average of four per cent dsprecilation or thrae
per cent & year on gizteen million dollars.

Mr. Tosbi. We have $480,000 in cash from depreclation

in the bank, mo in ovder to glve you the net, I woauld have
to take =-- bevause amortizationm 18 not included a8 a dedustion
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1o flguring p’roﬂﬁ’ané loss .
My, S84imon. But your amortization reduces your depreciation?
Mr., Tostl, That i vight. So you take depreciation,
‘ subtraet smortisation from it, snd elther add or subbtract
the profit or lesz and that glves you the net cash annual
. increment. Now I mean over the three yesrs, I couldn't
E possibly glve 4% to you today -~ I could figure out that
net cash inorement, but I can't tsll you here. This one, for
é example, ehows $23,000 lose this year. The depreciation,
however, on this particular bullding, 18 $115,000, so that

the net cash inorement in thie camse amounted to $82,000,
Now, from the $82,000, you would take off the smortizatia
‘ thaet was paeid out, because that 1s not reflected in here.

Mr. Simon. What was the smortization?

Mr., Tostli, Onec and a half per cent of the face amount
of the mortgage which approximately in Beach Haven 1, I
would may, it ran about $60,000.
Mr. 8imon. So you would have & $20,000 cash incvement?
| Mr. Togstl. That 18 right, approximately 620,000 cash
i inorement.

Mr, Bimon. What I am trying to find cubt, Senater, 1is
R they have four willlon dollars cash-or Securities. T tried
‘. to find out how much of that represented mccorual from

operation of the bullding in the last three years, and how

much of 1t veprsfented procesds of the mortgage that they
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had disburaed out of the corporation, because there have
been no dlvidends.

Senator Capehart. You haven't pald any dividends on
your stock?

Mr, Tosti. None at Beach Haven,

Senator Cepehart. How much 18 the stoock?

Mr, S8lmon. A quarter of a million deollars.

Senator Capehart., You actually put in $250,000 eash
to atart with?

Mr, Tostl. That 18 right.

Senator Capehart. Thaey have four milllon 4in cash and
securitiesn. '

When did you start operating the business?

Mr. Tosti. 1949,

Mr. Trump. That was the condltion of it in October, 1949,
and 11 months later, September, 1950, we had the project
bullt and rented,

Senator Capshart. How long has 1t been occupied, for four
or five years?

Mr. Trump. That iz right.

Senator Capehart. You have been paylng pretty big taxes,
haven't you?

Mr, Trumps One milllen two real estate tax., Do you have

the figures?

Mr, Tostl., I don't think I have glven him that.
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Senator Capehart. How about Federal income tax?

Mp. Simen. No Federal income %ax; none whatever,

Mr. Trump. We haven't had to pay snything out at all,

Bl T O

4

Senator Capehart. You have been paying real sstate?

Mr. Toati. Yeu, sbout one million two hundred thousand

in real eatate Lexes. We 4id pay income taxes. Some of these

aompanies had a profit in it. It wasn't a lot of money, but

there was income taxes paid.

Mr., Simon. DBy taxes you are talking about two, three,

four hundred dollaps?

f Mr. Tostl. No. T am not talking two, three, four hundred
: dollars., T think on one it is running eight or ten thoussand
E. dollarse.

Mz. Trump. Opsration?

Mr, Tostli. Yes.

Mr. Trump. You will get your heavy taxss in the next five

years because of depreciation.

Mr. Tostli. That 18 what we uere dlsoussing before; haavierrk
’ income taxes ars now golng to come to the fore in these pro-

Jecta.
Mr. 8i{mon. Mr. Trump, was there s mortgage on the fee?
. Mr. Tosti. No.

Mr. Tramp. No.
Mr. 8imon., Have you any other 608 projects other than

this one?
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Mr. Tmamp. Yes., We Just finishsd‘ one a shox@_ time ago,
the Wexford Hall, Inc.

Mr. Simon., Did you mortgage out om that?

Mr. Trump. No, we had to put money in that because
ocur contract prices -- that was after we got these favorable
sontracts; our contract prices were more and we had to put money
Into it.

Mr. Simon. Have you been in sany other 6087g7

Mr. Trump. Yes, we own two in Flushing that we zaid we
bought .

Mr., Simon. Tz that the Green Pavk, Eszex, and Lincoln
Gardens?

Mr. Trump. That 18 right.

hyr. Simon. They, I take 4it,are qQuite small?

Mr. Tostdl. 138, They are three million aplece.

Mr. Trump. No, a milliop and & helf aplece,

Mr. Tostl. There are 168 apartmente aplece.

Mr. Simon, You bought equity in each case for s hundrved
thousand dollars?

Mr, Tosti, Just the stock.

Mr. Simon. You bought all the gtook?

Mr, Trump. Yes#,

Mr. Simon., Have you been 4n sny other 608%a?

Mr. Trump., Shore Haven.

Mr. Simon. Where 18 that?
Mre. Trump. Brooklyn also, about & mile or two frus Shis
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other project,

Mr. Simon. Did that mortgage out?

Mr. Tosti. Yes.

Mr. Judd. Accepting your definition of "mortgage out.”

Mr. Tramp. We didn't/ mortgage out on any oféthem.

definition

Mr, Tosti. Not in your / . we &ldn't mortgage out.

Mr. Simon. What was the mortgage in Shore Haven?

Mr, Trump. 1344 units, about ten million dollars.

Mr. Toatl. About ten million dollaxs,

Mr., Simon. What was your actuai cost of construction?

Me, Trump. I don't have any figures on that.

Mr, Simon. Was 1t more or less than ten million dollars?

Mr. Trump, Move or less ~- I imagine it was lessg?

Mr. Tostl. VYes. The mortgage ~- the actual counstruction
w88 ~=- would have been slightly undei, some place ip the nine
million figure.

Mr, Trump. Dan*f guens .

Mr. Tostl. It 18 hard to guess. I thought we were just
on these Beach Havens. I haven't kuocked any figures off on
that .

Mz, Trump. That is the only one we got publicity om,

Mr. Judd., We have been working nights trying to get out
income tax returne and other things %o know what 18 of regord

aiready. -

Hr. Simovie Kava wow beeon ip any other 608's?
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Mr. Trump. No.

Mr. Tosti. How about the Norfolk, Virginia, Job during
the war?

Mr, Trump. That 18 80 long ago I don't remember.

Mr, Simon. I take it we are not golog back beyond the
end of the war, but since the war, have you been in any other

but Beach Haven, Wexford, Green Park, Essex and Lincoln

_Gardens,and the two you purchased which you had nothing to do

with building?

Mr. Trump. That 18 right.

Mr. Simon. I8 Mr. Tomssello your partner in Wexford and
Shore Haven, too?

Mr. Tosti. No.

Mr. Simon. IB he a dbuilder?

Mr. Trump. He 18 a brick contractor; yee, he 4m an old-
time property owner. )

Mr. Simon. He put up 25 per cent of this?

Mr. Trump. That 18 right.

Mr. Simon., I have no more questions, Senator. Do you?

Senator Capehart. You don't have any 213's?

Mr. Trump., I have 1100 units prolected. As socn as the
new law comes out we will sbtart selling.

Mp Tosti. We have the law but no commitment.

Senator Capehart. Have you got a commitment from F.HeA.?

Mr. Trump. Wall a minute. We could have had a certificate ‘
of eliglbility the end of Januery, but we withheld 4t pending
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the new legislation., Our office 18 up, our exhibits are 4n
the office, and we have been walting since the end of January
for the new legislation, 1100 units.

Senator Capehart. Prior to that, you didn't have any?

Mr. Trump. No, ne co-op8, no.

Mr. Judd. There are two things I would like to mention
on the regord. I think they are impprtant.

One is the matter of peréénal guarantee. Do you know
the amount of personal obligation tha. you undertosk im
oonnection with these Beach Haven yprojects?

Mr. Trump. AS I mentioned, and I helleve we gave yﬁu a
etatement, we invested between capltal and loans te the Beash
Haven corporations prior to receipt of any money from F.H.A.,
e millionﬁ&ﬁa, but I slsoc went on a personal guarantee with

P.H.A, for every dollar that I owned, do in addition to the

/

million nine w-

Mr. Simon. ‘Peracnally guaranteed what?

Mr. Trump. We had to permsonally guarantee completion of
the project.

Mr., Togti. There 18 an indemnity agreement.

Mr. Judd. Prlor to P.H.A., had 1t been your practice %o
give personal gusrantees?

| Mr. Trump., I would never give a personal guarantse. I

would 8tay out of a deal or pay more money for somsthing rather

than glve a perscnal guarantee, but the #.H.A. regulaticns
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and the housing shortage prompted me to give a personal

guarantee,

Mr. Simon. In that you merely guarantsed to complete
the building?

My, Trump. Yes. Anybhing oould have happened. AB I
mentioned on lumber, we started out st $70 and wound up &t
$110 on the sams project.

Me. Judd. If you had been delayed for a strike aznd had
to meet carrying chavges and increased cost, you would have
been liable? '

Mr. Trump. That 18 right. Iz addition to the million
nine we had invested in loans or investments,the personsl
guarantee méant mych more than the one million eight thatwe
laid right on the line before we storted this Job, and to feel
that it windsup like this new&paper publicity 18 & very bad
situstion becsuse wo did all right before F.H.A., came along;
right 4in Brooklyn, and we will still do all wight even without
FH.A.

I don't like to say 1t, but when I read that story,

where no dis¢ribubtion hss besn taken, 1t really louses up

a good repubtation.
the
Mr. Simon. Of/ one million eight, $249,000 was capital

and the veat losns?

Mr., Trump. Loans ¢o the corperation prior to receipt

of any money from F.H.A.

M. Sinmon. Which were repaid out of the mortgage?
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My, Tmpb Yes.

Mr. Judd. Did your Beach Haven Project win any awards?
Mr. Trump. Ye8. We had an award, I don't remember, for
excsellence and design. We gobt a medal, but that has no

bearing; no pavt of F.H.A,
Mr. Simon. Mr. Judd,would you get me the gift tax

return and that appralisal that went with 41t, or the

treasurer's eabtimate?

Mr. Judd. I will get you the treasuver's figure at any

rate,

Mr, Trump. What bearing would that have on 1%Y 7T don't

understand.

Mr. Siﬁaﬂe Tt is the same year in which you got the
F.H.A. commitment and I am interested in knowing whether the
valuations are the same or whether they are substantially
differ;nt,

Mr. Judd. You are not trying ¢o double-~check on the

treasuver, are you?
y.4

t

Mr, Simon. We ave trylng to find out what the facts are.

Mr. Judd. Our positien, Senator «=

¥Wr. Simon. Mr. Trump bough®t this land during the war.
In 1940 he made a glft of it to his children, and had 4%
appraised for thatpurpodse, and then the same year they got

the F.H.A., comaltment in which there was a value put on 1%

for thls rental purpose.
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Mr. Trump. I think the year before we gave it to thgm.
Mr. Simaﬁa “You set out 1949 here. '
Mr. Teump. I don't vemember the dates.
Mr. Tostt. I belleve the gift wae completed i 1949,

We started to work on 1t 4in 1948, before Bill Hyman died. - -

SUNFRSUIE 1 T

Mr. Trump. My attorney dled 4in the meantime. He
gtarted two years prior To 4% and died.A |

Mr. Simon. We would like fio know the date as of which
that valuatlon ccourred and the date as of which F.H.A.'s
valuaticn occcurred and the diffevence.

Senﬁtor Capeﬁarﬁ. The Interal Revenues Department is
furnishing us with most of our figures and you can rest assured
of one thing, end that 18 that they are golng to take a look
at all theglgures that we have.

Nr. Trum}fu They have checked us.

Senator Capehart. We have men on our investigabting
8tdff from the Internal Revenue Department, 8o whatever you
have Wwe would appreciate. |

Mr, Trump. They ave welcome to it.

Senator Capehavrt. The fackts apeak for themselves.

Mr. Tostl. The questlon of valuation people argue
day and night and thsy will never come to the same conolusion as
I have found oub.

Mr. Bimon. T dou't want to argue that. I wanted to know 15

you would give 1% to us.
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Mr. Togsti. One valuation 18 made,as I say, as of the day
of a gift in August, 1940, The other valuation is made m

the basis of a sompleted styucture or oh a completed project,

O

P

which 18 two oy %thyee years later. Thaet 18 what 1% amountes to.

(wnérempam, 8t 3:32 a“alﬁek psi., the Coumittee adjourned

e e o v et 0 4 6 @ e

to the cell of the chair.)




